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From: Maurice James <s47F @Qube.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 2:44 PM
To: Kennedy, Steven
Subject: JobKeepr Program
Attachments: Qube Jobkeeper letter (002).pdf
Hi Steven,

| hope you are well?

| know you will be very busy so | haven’t bothered to call you.

In these difficult times there are many challenges ahead of us all. From my perspective the Government is reacting
very positively.

We are working hard to keep our essential freight supply chains operating, despite some unnecessary industrial
action around our capital city ports.

Please see the attached letter which has gone to $45 . Unfortunately we don’t have
the Treasurer’s details.

We would welcome the opportunity to access the JobSeeker program where impacts are occurring on a business
unit or regional basis.

If you wish to discuss it please do not hesitate to call.

Regards

Maurice

Maurice James | Managing Director

s47F
Qube Holdings Limited

BRI CUBE

Executive Assistant : S47F

Direct Tel: sS47F Switch: +61 2 9080 1900 Fax: +61 2 9080 1999
L 27, 45 Clarence Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000
www.qube.com.au
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Subject: Qube JobKeeper Eligibility [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Location: Teleconference - Dial S47E(d) " then enter the Meeting ID, S47E(d , followed by #
Start: Thu 16/04/2020 10:30 AM
End: Thu 16/04/2020 11:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Robertson, Belinda

Required Attendees: r; S47F " @qube.com.au;$22° " ; Rak, Michelle; 8227

OFFICIAL
Hi Michael

As discussed this evening, the ATO & Treasury would like to meet with you tomorrow at this time, to
further discuss your JobKeeper eligibility.

Regards

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603

P02 6263 4657 |[M822

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au

Belinda Robertson invites you to this conference.

Meeting with Qube on JobKeeper Eligibility - with ATO & Treasury [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thursday, 16 April 2020, 10:30 AM | 30 min
(UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

To Join the Conference from other locations:
Video address: S4TE(@)} @(reasury.qgov.au

Meeting 1D: S47E(@)}

From Treasury phone, Jabber or VC system, dial the Meeting ID

From a non-Treasury telephone: Dial SATE@IN then enter the Meeting ID, followed by #

From video system SATE(@ Dial the Video Address

Join using web browser (outside Treasury)*:

*Use Chrome, Firefox (Windows) or Safari (iPad, iPhone, Mac) browsers only. Ensure your internet connection is not
filtered or behind a firewall.

OFFICIAL
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From: s47F @Qube.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 3:42 PM
To: S22
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks S22 , received and accepted.
From: 522
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 3:37 PM
To:S47F

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His47F
Thank you for your email,
I’'ve just sent invite for Tuesday morning at 9am.
Please let me know if it does receive it.
Thanks

s22

Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: $22

www.treasury.gov.au

Follow us on social

Twitter: @Treasury_AU

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/company/commonwealth-treasury
Facebook: www.facebook.com/australiantreasury

OFFICIAL
From: S47F @Qube.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 2:48 PM
To:822 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

’

| am Michael’s assistant. Best day is Tuesday 2™, but | can move things around on Wednesday if needed.

The only time he cannot do is 2-3pm on Wednesday 3™.

Thank you
s47F

From: Michael Sousa
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 2:46 PM

To:S47F @Qube.com.au>

Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request - Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Michael Sousa
Director Ports

Ph:S47F
Mb: S47F
Email: S47F @qube.com.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: "S22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Date: 28 May 2020 at 2:37:03 pm AEST
To: Michael Sousa S47F Qube.com.au>

Subject: Meeting Request - Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Michael,

Thank you for recently meeting with the Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit. We would like to check-
in with you and organise another meeting.

Would you be available for teleconference with members of the unit on Tuesday or Wednesday 2™ /
3d?

Below is a list of questions that we would like to cover

- Canyou tell us about what safety protocols have been implemented to ensure operations
are COVID safe?

- We understand the Qube Ports Division was able to register for the Jobkeeper payment. Has
this helped ease pressure? Is Qube accessing any other government support measures?

- Has there been any improvements/progressions regarding the issues with the ports?

- What are your plans for the recovery/restart phase after the crisis?

- Has the industry innovated to adapt to the crisis? If so, can you provide examples?

Kind regards,

S22

Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: 522

www.treasury.gov.au

Follow us on social

Twitter: @Treasury_AU

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/company/commonwealth-treasury
Facebook: www.facebook.com/australiantreasury

OFFICIAL

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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Subject: Telecon: Qube + Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Location: Dial in details included
Start: Tue 2/06/2020 9:00 AM
End: Tue 2/06/2020 9:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Coronavirus Business Liaison
Required Attendees: S47F @qube.com.au; s22 ; Dickson, Tom

OFFICIAL

This is an invitation for a meeting between Qube and Treasury’s Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit to discuss the
impacts of Coronavirus.

To access this meeting, please dial S47E(d) , then enter S47E(d) (meeting ID), followed by #. If you have issues
dialling in, please use the following alternate number: SA4TE(d)

Below is a list of general questions that we are hoping to cover.

- Canyou tell us about what safety protocols have been implemented to ensure operations are COVID safe?

- We understand the Qube Ports Division was able to register for the Jobkeeper payment. Has this helped
ease pressure? Is Qube accessing any other government support measures?

- Has there been any improvements/progressions regarding the issues with the ports?

- What are your plans for the recovery/restart phase after the crisis?

- Has the industry innovated to adapt to the crisis? If so, can you provide examples?

Attendees
Qube

Michael Sousa Director PortsS47F

Treasury’s Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit
Tom Dickson, Principal Advisor, Coronavirus Business Liaison

s22 , Director, Industry Team, Coronavirus Business Liaison

Regards,

S22

Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: 822

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
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2020 10:05 AM
To: S22
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22

I’ve come back in to the office and seen a message from you from Friday to call?

Did you need to speak to Michael?

Thank you
s47F

From: 522 @TREASURY.GOV.AU]

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 3:37 PM
To:S47F

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His47F
Thank you for your email,
I've just sent invite for Tuesday morning at 9am.
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

| am Michael’s assistant. Best day is Tuesday 2", but | can move things around on Wednesday if needed.

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

Ph: S47F
Mb: S47F
Email: S47F @qube.com.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: S22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
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
3rd?

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

522

Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Phone: 822

www.treasury.gov.au

Follow us on social

Twitter: @Treasury_ AU

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
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From: S22

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 11:00 AM

To: Michael Sousa

Subject: RE: Meeting request - Treasury [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks Michael.
4pm today works. I'll send you a calendar invitation.

Best,

S22
OFFICIAL

From: Michael Sousa

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 9:16 AM
To: 822

Subject: RE: Meeting request - Treasury [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22

Thanks for your message.

| can do today at 1600 or tomorrow between 0800 and 1100.

Regards

Michael Sousa
Director

Qube Ports
PhSATF

Mb: S47F
Email: S47F @qube.com.au

From: 522 @TREASURY.GOV.AU]
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 9:11 AM

To: Michael Sousa <S47F Qube.com.au>

Subject: Meeting request - Treasury [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIALOFFICIAL
Hi Michael,

s22 here from the Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit (CBLU) at Treasury — we’ve previously spoken to
arrange meetings with my team.

Belinda Robertson has been in touch with us, and we (CBLU and the JobKeeper Division) would like to meet with you
via teleconference either later today or tomorrow, if possible.

If you are available for a meeting, | can set up the details if you let me know what times suit you.

1
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Kind regards,

Unit Coordinator | Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Phone: | Mobile:822°
Email: @treasury.gov.au

Web: Coronavirus Business Liaison | www.treasury.gov.au

Follow us on social
Twitter Facebook LinkedIn

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection
to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to Elders both past and present.

From: Michael Sousa S47F = @Qube.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2020 11:37 AM

To: Robertson, Belinda <Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Market Update

Hey Belinda,

| hope your well. | am just reaching out to touch base since we last spoke.

As your closer to things more generally | am interested how your seeing things from your end.

Are you seeing this across the board ?

Regards

Michael Sousa
Director
Qube Ports

@qube.com.au




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
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Subject: Telecon: Qube Ports+ Treasury (JobKeeper/CBLU) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: Dial in details included (Room A5.28 for Treasury staff)
Start: Thu 16/07/2020 4:00 PM
End: Thu 16/07/2020 4:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Coronavirus Business Liaison
Required Attendees: Michael Sousa; §22 ; Brown, Philippa; Robertson, Belinda; Rak, Michelle
Optional Attendees: Power, Trevor

This is an invitation for a meeting between Michael Sousa, Qube Ports and Treasury’s JobKeeper Division and
Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit.

Dial in details (Webex)

External (Michael) — Dial S47E(d) from a mobile or landline then enter the meeting number (access code) $47
E(d

Internal (Treasury) — Join using Jabber by dialling S47E(d) @treasuryau.webex.com (copy and paste into Jabber

search field) or ‘join” meeting from Room A5.28.

Attendees
Qube Ports
Michael Sousa, Director S47F ;S4TF @qube.com.au)

Treasury’s JobKeeper Division

Pip Brown, Division Head

Belinda Robertson, Principal Advisor
Michelle Rak, Principal Advisor

Treasury’s Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit
s22 , Manager

Kind regards,

s22

Coronavirus Business Liaison Unit

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Phone: 522 | Mobile: 522

Email: S22 @treasury.gov.au

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
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From: Michael Sousa $847F " @Qube.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 1:14 PM

To: Robertson, Belinda

Cc: Dunn, Damien; §22 ;8220 Brown, Philippa
Subject: RE: Market Update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks Belinda for the heads up.

| am happy to keep the team updated as we go.

Regards

Michael Sousa
Director
Qube Ports

@qube.com.au

From: Robertson, Belinda [mailto:Belinda.Robertson@TREASURY.GOV.AU]
Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 1:59 PM

To: Michael Sousa

Cc: Dunn, Damien ;822 ;822 ; Brown, Philippa
Subject: RE: Market Update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Michael

Thanks for meeting with us late last week to give us an update SA7TG(I)(@)
[0 You have probably noticed that the Government announced on Tuesday this

week an extension to the JobKeeper Payment scheme until March 2021. For info, I’'m attaching the link to the latest
Treasury information on the extension. https://treasury.gov.au/coronavirus/jobkeeper/extension. As always, we’d
be happy to meet with you to discuss any particular questions you may have about the JobKeeper extension phase
and eligibility etc.

As- and | advised in our discussions last week, we have forwarded on your details and business update to our
colleagues within Treasury (Damien Dunn &_) who look after Infrastructure Policies within

Treasury. Both Damien &- work very closely with other Government agencies with regard to activity, policies
etc within the Ports Sector.

Damien &- are going to reach out to you regarding the update you provided us on your Ports Division. | have
copied them both on this email.
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Again, if you have any particular questions about the JobKeeper extension please reach out to me.
| wish you and your team the very best in the coming months.

Regards
Bel

Belinda Robertson

Principal Advisor| JobKeeper Division

The Treasury, 1 Langton Cres, Parkes, ACT 2603

P0262634657 | M§22

E Belinda.Robertson@treasury.gov.au

Follow Treasury @Treasury AU and LinkedIn and Facebook
OFFICIAL

From: Michael Sousa <S47F """ @ Qube.com.au>
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

@qgube.com.au

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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s22

From: Michael Sousa <s47F @Qube.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 August 2020 11:10 AM

To: Dunn, Damien

Cc: 522 ;S22

Subject: Covid-19 Briefing for Australian Federal Government_Qube Ports Pty Ltd
Attachments: Covid-19 Briefing for Australian Federal Government_Qube Ports Pty Ltd.pdf
Damien,

This was the original document we sent through in April.
This gives you a better feel for the breadth of the non-container stevedoring in Australia.
Any questions let us know.

Regards

Michael Sousa
Director

Qube Ports
Phs47F

Mb: S47F
Email: S47F @qube.com.au
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SMS Messages Tom Dickson to Qube

From: Michael Sousa QUBE (S47F )
Tom, its Michael from Qube. Just wondering if you have any updates. $49

2020/04/15 12:09:32pm

From: Me
Michael, | followed up just now and they are arranging a priority referral with the ATO. | am hoping
they will be in contact shortly. Also, how did you approach to $22 at Dept of

Infrastructure go? Tom
2020/04/15 01:28:07pm

From: Me

Michael, our jobkeeper people will contact you soon to set up a meeting for tomorrow. That should
give you the definitive advice you need on that front from the experts. | am still following up on the
supply chain angle. Regards Tom

2020/04/15 02:27:21pm

From: Michael Sousa QUBE (S47F )
Thanks Tom. | will hold off on doing anything until | hear from you.
2020/04/15 02:33:07pm

From: Me

Michael, | hear you had a good result with your issues this morning. Trust that resolves things. Kind
regards. Tom

2020/04/16 04:13:50pm

From: Michael Sousa QUBE (S47F )

Hey Tom, yes it sounds like we have a way through now. Im in meetings but will call you.
Thanks for you help.

2020/04/16 04:16:25pm
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« Telstra #StaySafe 9:17 am -
Michael >
iMessage

Thu, 23 Jul, 7:23 pm

Hey Belinda, sorry | just finished my
last meeting and saw your message.
If your done for the day we can chat
tomorrow otherwise let me know
and | can call.

Wed, 19 Aug, 9:54 am

Hey Belinda, its Michael from Qube.
Give me a call when you have 5
minutes please. Not urgent.

Cheers

Wed, 26 Aug, 12:31 pm

Belinda,

Thanks for all your help in assisting
me to keep the Ports open.

| hope people understand your
amazing job.

Michael

O A ) O
*+t OS0O0600 -
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